

**LODERS PARISH COUNCIL**  
**Minutes of the Annual Parish Assembly of Loders Parish**  
**held via Zoom on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 7.00pm**

**Present:**

<b>Councillors</b>	Michele Warrington, <i>Chair</i>	Olwen McCrindle
	Geoff May, <i>Vice-Chair</i>	Ros Newberry
	Julie Bryce	David Pullan
	David Last	Stephen Tilton
	Anthony Alford ( <i>Dorset Council</i> )	

**Clerk:** Joanne Hughes **Public:** 0

**Apologies:** David Cannon (*Cllr*), Peter Nardone (*Cllr*)

1. Cllr Warrington thanked everyone for attending the Annual Parish Assembly which had to be postponed by a week from 20<sup>th</sup> April 2021 following the death of HRH Prince Philip on 9<sup>th</sup> April 2021 and the period of mourning that followed. Cllr Warrington also thanked everyone for their efforts in submitting reports covering two years for 2019-2021 due to the Annual Parish Assembly in 2020 not taking place due to the Covid-19 pandemic.
2. **Minutes - Proposal** - that the minutes of the Annual Parish Assembly held on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> April 2019, having previously been circulated, are signed by the Chair as a correct record of the meeting.  
**Proposed Cllr R Newberry**                      **Seconded Cllr D Pullan**                      **Resolved**
3. **Matters Arising** - None
4. **Reports** - as there were no members of the public present, it was agreed by all that as the reports had been previously circulated to all Councillors in advance to read, there was no need to read through each report at the meeting. The time was therefore used for Councillors to make any comments or ask any questions in relation to the reports.
5. **Chairman's Report** by Cllr Michele Warrington (Chair) circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
6. **Financial Reports** by Joanne Hughes (Clerk) circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
7. **Cemetery Report** by Cllr Peter Nardone circulate to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
8. **Allotments Report** by Cllr Ros Newberry circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
9. **Playing Field Report** by Cllr David Pullan circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
10. **Planning & Loders Neighbourhood Plan Monitoring & Review Reports** by Joanne Hughes (Clerk) circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.

11. **Roads and Transport** by Cllr David Last circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
12. **Rights of Way Report** by Cllr David Cannon circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
13. **River Asker Improvement Project Report** by Cllr Geoff May circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
14. **Village Hall Management Committee Report** by the Village Hall Management Committee circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
15. **Loders Relief of Need Charity Report** by Pippa Davis circulated to all prior to the meeting. No comments or questions raised.
16. **AOB** - None

The Parish Assembly closed at 7.20pm.

**Chairman**